Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, April 17, 2017
6.00 PM

Phillips Middle School IMC
365 Highway 100
Phillips, Wisconsin

Our Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:
e Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that
enables each student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
¢ Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

April 2017 - Page 1




Diplomas

Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator Page #
IR Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Pesko
. Roll Call of Board Members Pesko
. Review of Compliance of Open Meeting Law Pesko
V. Public Participation Forum Pesko
V. Oath of Office Rodewald
VI, Recognition of Retiring Board Member Pesko
VI, Administrative Reports and Committee Reports
A. PES Principal Report Scholz
1. Students of the Month
2. Dailyb/Cafe Presentation
3. National Blue Ribbon Schoaol Award
Application Update
B. PhMS/PHS Principal Report Hoogland
1. Students of the Month
C. Director of Pupil Services Report Lemke
1. Special Education Needs Review
D. Superintendent Report Morgan
1. Facilities Utilization Committee Update
2. Title | Recognition Award
3. State Budget Update
E. Finance Manager Report Lehman
1. Quarterly Financial Report PDF
F. Student Liaison Report Edwards
G. Policy Committee - April 12, 2017 Burkart
1. 330 Curriculum Development and Adoption 4-5
2. 662.3 General Fund Balance Policy - Second 6-8
Reading
H. Business Services Committee - April 13, 2017 Rodewald
1. Curriculum Committee - March 23, 2017 Distin
VIII. ltems for Discussion and Possible Action
A. Employee Handbook Review Morgan
B. Additional Compensation Plan Review Morgan
C. CESA #12 Services Contract for 2017-18 Morgan PDF
D. Summer 2017 Maintenance Project List Morgan
E. Set Board Organizational Meeting Pesko
F. Assign Board Members to Distribute Graduation | Pesko

April 2017 - Page 2




XL

XII.

Xl

G. Purchase of Propane Bus
H. SDS Architect Plan
|. Health Insurance for 2017-18

Consent Items

A. Approval of Minutes from March 20, 2017
Regular Board Meeting

B. Approve Second Reading of Policy 662.3
General Fund Balance Policy

C. Approval of Personnel Report

C. Approval of Bills

items for Next Board Meeting

Motion to convene into executive session at the
conclusion of the open session pursuant to WI Stat.
Sec. 19.85(1){c) for the purpose of considering
employment, promotion, retirement, compensation or
performance evaluation data of any public employee
over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or
exercises responsibility.

e 2017-18 Staffing and Personnel

The Board may reconvene into open session
pursuant to Wi Stat. Sec. 19.85(1), if necessary, fo
act on motions made during the executive session.

Adjourn

Morgan
Maorgan
Maorgan

Pesko

Pesko

Pesko

Pesko

Pesko

9-11

12
PDF

Aprit 2017 - Page 3




CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT AND ADOPTION 330

The Board of Education recognizes its responsibility for the quality of the educational
program for the School District of Phillips. To this end, the curriculum shall be
developed, evaluated, and adopted on a continuing basis and in accordance with a plan
for curriculum growth established by the District Superintendent.

The function of planned curriculum is to answer the guestion, “Of all the things that
could be taught/learned, what are the things (processes, knowledge, skills, concepts,
etc.) that MUST be learned?” Writing curriculum represents the selection of what is
most important to be taught.

For the purposes of this policy and consistent communication through the District,
curriculum shali be defined as all the planned activities of the schools, including formal
classroom instruction, on-line/distance education, and out-of-class activity, both
individual and group, necessary to accomplish the educational goals of the District.

The Superintendent shall recommend to the Board such courses of study as are
deemed to be in the best interests of the students and are needed to comply with State
Jaw.

The Board directs that the curriculum of this District:

A. Provides instruction in courses consistent with statute and regulations of the
Department of Public Instruction or appropriate State agency.

B. Ensures, consistent with Wis. Stats. 115 and other applicable Federal and State
laws and regulations, that special learning needs of students are provided for in the
context of the regular program or classroom and provides for effective coordination
with programs or agencies that are needed to meet those needs that cannot be
dealt with in the regular program or classroom.

C. Be consistent with the District’s Strategic Plan.

D. Be consistent with 118.30 Wis. Stats., incorporating State-recommended
performance standards for students as the basis for determining how well each
student is achieving curriculum objectives.

E. Allows for the development of individual talents and interests as well as recognizes
that learning styles of students may diffet.

F.  Encourages students to utilize guidance and counseling services in their academic
and career planning.

G. Utilizes a variety of learning resources to accomplish the educational goals.

H. Provides justification in terms of the goals of this District, especially when it is
proposed to take the place of an existing course of study.

Request Procedure and Timeline for Curticulum Change
All requests for change are to be placed in writing.

A. Curriculum requests shall be presented to the Superintendent by November 1 of
the year preceding the year in which the change is proposed to be implemented.

B. Anticipated changes or proposals shall be identified as experimental, a pilot study
in one school, or a general course or program revision for system-wide
implementation.

April 2017 - Page 4




C. The written request for change should contain the following information:

1.

2.
3.
A

D.

2.
3.

The reason for initiating the change, including the anticipated benefits to
students.

A brief description of the proposed changes in the unit or course.

The evaluation procedures which will be used to measure effectiveness.
Budgetary implications of the proposed change, including staff, facilities, or
materials.

Timelines:
1.

Received by the superintendent by November 1 prior to the year of
implementation.

Program Development Committee meets prior to the end of November.
Program Development Committee will make recommendation at the
December board meeting.

Program Development Commitiee

The continuous development of the educational 'programs is critical to the basic mission
of the School District of Phillips. The Program Development Committee is committed to
the continuous improvement of all aspects of teaching and learning.

The Program Development Committee is comprised of:

* & 6 & & & & ®

Elementary school representative (1)

Middle school representative (1)

High school representative (1)

Director of Special Education/Pupil Services
Principal PreK-5

Principal 6-12

Board of Education ( no more than 2)
Member of Community (1)

All Program Development Committee meetings are open to the public.

Cross Reference: 813/333 School-Community/Parent Involvement Policy

April 2017 - Page 5




GENERAL FUND BALANCE 662.3

Purpose

The purpose of this policy is to establish a key element of the financial stability of the
Phillips Schoo! District by setling guidelines for fund balance. Fund balance is an
important measure of economic stability. It is essential that the school district maintain
adequate levels of fund balance to mitigate financial risk that can occur from unforeseen
revenue fluctuations, unanticipated expenditures, and similar circumstances. The fund
balance may also provide cash flow liquidity for the School District of Phillips’ general
operations.

Background

Fund balance refers to the difference between assets and liabilities in the governmental
funds balance sheet. This information is one of the most widely used elements of state
and local government financial statements for analysis.

Bond analysts use fund balance information as part of credit reviews. Fund balance
information is also used by oversight bodies, federal, state, county and local legislators
to assess the financial health of an organization. Additionally, financial statement users
examine fund balance information to identify the available liquid resources that can be
used to repay long-term debt, reduce property taxes, add new educational programs,
expand existing ones, or enhance the financial position of the schoo! district.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has found that its usefulness and
the value of fund balance information provided is significantly reduced by
misunderstandings regarding the message that it conveys, and the inconsistent
_treatment and financial reporting practices of governments.

The purpose of GASB issued Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and
Governmental Fund Type Definitions is to improve how fund balance information is
reported and to enhance its decision-usefulness,

Definitions
Fund Equity - A fund's equity is generally the difference between its assets and its
liabilities.

Fund Balance - An accounting distinction is made between the portions of fund equity
that are spendable and nonspendable. These are broken up into five categories:

1) Nonspendable fund balance - Includes amounts either not in spendable form or
legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. This would include
inventory, prepaids, and non-current receivables such as long-term loan and
hotes receivable and property held for resale (unless the proceeds are restricted,
committed or assigned). This also includes amounts that are legally or
contractually required to be maintained intact (principal balance of endowments
and permanent funds).

2) Restricted fund balance - Reflects the same definition as restricted net assets
on the government wide Statement of Net Assets: constraints placed on the use
of amounts are either externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt

April 2017 - Page 6




covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments;
or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

3) Committed fund balance - Includes amounts that are commitied for specific
purposes by formal action of the school board. Amounts classified as
“committed” are not subject to legal enforceability like restricted fund balance;
however, those amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the school
board removes or changes the limitation by taking the same form of action it
employed to previously impose the limitation. The action to commit fund balances
must occur prior to year end; however, actual amounts can be determined in the
subsequent period.

4) Assigned fund balance - Amounts that are intended by the school district to be
used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor limited, should be
reported as assigned fund balance. Intent should be expressed by the school
board itself or a subordinate high-level body or official possessing the authority
to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes in accordance with policy
established by the school board. This would include ANY activity reported in a
fund other than the General Fund that is not otherwise restricted more narrowly
by the above definitions. The school district is not allowed to assign balances
that result in a residual deficit.

5) Unassigned fund balance - includes any remaining amounts after applying the
above definitions (amounts not classified as nonspendable, restricted,
committed or assigned). Planned spending in the subsequent year's budget
would be included here and can no longer be described as “designated” unless
formally committed or assigned. Special rules exist for using this classification in
funds other than the General Fund. The General Fund is the only fund that will
report a positive unassigned balance.

Policy

Committed Fund Balance - The school board is the highest level of decision-making
authority for the Phillips School District. The formal action that is required to be taken to
establish, modify, or rescind a fund balance commitment is a resolution approved by the
school board at a school board meeting. The resolution must either be approved or
rescinded, as applicable, prior to the last day of the fiscal year for which the
commitment is made. The amount subject to the constraint may be determined in the
subsequent period.

Assigned Fund Balance - The school board of the Phillips School District has
authorized the District's Finance Manager or Superintendent as the officials authorized
to assign fund balance to a specific purpose as approved by this fund balance policy.

Minimum Fund Balance

It is the goal of the Phillips School District to achieve and maintain a fund balance in the
General Fund at least 25% of expenditures. The Phillips School District considers a
balance of less than 25% to be cause for concern, barring unusual or deliberate
circumstances.

April 2017 - Page 7




If the fund balance falls below the goal, the Phillips School District Board of Education
and Administration will develop an action plan that will allow the District to reach the
minimum fund balance goal within three years of falling below the goal.

The action plan will include the following elements:
a) Documentation that the District is below the minimum fund balance goal
b) A three year plan with annual benchmarks and financial review procedures
¢) Documentation of Board authorization, action and annual reviews

Items that may be considered in an action plan:
a) pass a resolution to hold a referendum to authorize additional tax levy above
the revenue cap,
b) develop a three-year expenditure reduction plan,
¢) or a combination of a) and b).

Order of Expenditure of Funds

When multiple categories of fund balance are available for expenditure (for example, a
construction project is being funded partly by a grant, funds set aside by the school
district, and unassigned fund balance), the Phillips School District will start with the most
restricted category and spend those funds first before moving down to the next category
with available funds.

Approved: 05/17/99

Revised: 02/17/03

Revised for GASB 54: 7/18/2011
Revised: 4/17/17

April 2017 - Page 8




VL.

MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
~ Monday, March 20, 2017

The Phillips Board of Education meeting was called to order by President Pesko at 6:00
pm in the 6-12 Learning Center. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Burkart, Distin, Krog, Marlenga, Pesko, Rose, and Student Liaison Morgan
Absent: Adolph, Rodewald, and Willett Administration present: Morgan, Lehman,
Hoogland, Lemke and Scholz. Others: Staff, students, community members, and Price
County Review

President Pesko stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted according
to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the
School District of Phillips’ website, and The Price County Review.

Public Participation

A. Linda Kucaba expressed concern over the climate at Phillips Elementary School.

B. Sarah Eckert asked the Board to consider her request for unpaid leave that has
been denied by district administration.

A list of donations to the School District of Phillips from November 1, 2016 through
March 1, 2017 were read. Thank you notes will be sent from the District office.

Administrative and Committee Reports
A.  Elementary Principal Report

1. Student of the month for January is Lacy Protivinsky (Grade 3) and for

February Lyla Rahmer (Kdg) and Austin Curler (Grade 3)
B. Phillips Middle/High School Principal Report

1. Students of the month at PHS for March are Kirsten Weik and Cecelia Fuhr.

2. Students of the month at PhMS for March are Logan Fore-Grant (6), Ella
Teeters (7), and Hannah Cooper (8).

3. Plans are being completed for the Isle Royale trip for next year’s 7th grade
students. There are 23 applications and two students from the past trip will
be allowed to go as mentors. The district is being asked to provide
transportation in exchange for a per pupil fee.

C. Director of Pupil Services Report

1. Juniors completed the ACT this month at Barry Wehmiller University over two

days.

2. ACT Aspire Exam for grades 9 and 10 will be given May 3-7, 2017.

3. Forward Exam for grades 6-8 will be given March 28-31, 2017

4.  Forward Exam for grades 3-5 will be given April 4-6, and April 11-13, 2017

D. Superintendent Report

1. The Employee Handbook and the Additional Compensation Plan revision
suggestions should be forwarded to Mr. Morgan or a supervisor during the
next month. Suggested changes will be presented to the Board in April and
for approval in May or June.

E. Student Liaison Report

1. Mock Trial team was chosen to receive the Spirit Award at a ceremony in
Madison.
Powerlifting Team took 3rd in State and will be represented at Nationals
Boys basketball team were regional champions. - :
The Spring Blood Drive will be held April 5th.
Sophia Debyl (Grade 7) will be competing at the State Geography Bee.

April 2017 - Page 9

LN




VIL.

VI

Policy committee met on March 14 and discussed transportation reports. No
changes will be made at this time. Lead driver is reviewing the Driver Handbook.
Discussed proposed changes to General Fund Balance policy and forwarded it for
first reading. Discussed Employee Handbook and Additional Compensation Plan
revision timeline.

Facilities and transportation committee met on March 14 and discussed bus
garage personnel roles, purchasing of another propane bus, leasing of van through
21st Century grant, cooperating with Sheriff's Department for another active
shooter drill, and reviewed the proposed maintenance projects for this summer. A
final project list will be presented next month for approval.

Business services commitiee met on March 14 and discussed facilities and
maintenance schedule review from committee meeting, the timeline for the facilities
utilization committee, reviewed retirement requests and resignations and
determined to follow Handbook guidelines, request from Jennie Seelig to meet with
the Board to share her research from last year, Bills were reviewed.

Curriculum committee will meet on March 23, 2017 with administration and
counseling staff. Will begin gathering information for community meeting.

Dale Houdek updated the Board on grant writing work he is doing. A concern is
the proposed cut in the governor’s budget for the after-school program grant. Work
continues on the AODA Grant, Broadband, and FabLab grants. New grants being
pursued include garden grants, extra and co-curricular grants, a Splash Pad grant.
Dale has been hired by DPI as a grant reader which will help us in future grant
writing projects.

ltems for Discussion and Possible Action

A.

Hockey coach Tim Gehrke requested that the board approve adding Butternut
School District to the SEALS Hockey Coop. Motion (Krog/Distin) to approve
Butternut School District addition to the hockey coop. Motion carried 6-0.

The CESA #12 contract is available online now for districts to consider. Mr.
Morgan stated that there would be no additional services or costs this year other
than 2% increase in CESA #12 cost. The 2017-18 contract will be presented for
approval at next month’s meeting.

Consent Items - motion (Marlenga/Burkart) to approve consent items. Motion carried 6-0.

A.
B.

C.

Approved minutes from February 20, 2017 regular board meeting

Approved restructured track staff (Erik Olson and Sarah Socha as Co-head
coaches, and Erik Johnson, Dana Janssen, and Garith Pipkorn as assistant
coaches).

Approved retirement requests from Scott Wirth, PHS social studies teacher; Tina
Coyle, elementary teacher; Margarot Lasee, elementary teacher; and Linda
Kucaba, PES cook.

Accepted resignation requests from Jessica Nichols, early childhood special
education; BJ Bolz, varsity football co-head coach; Dan Eklund, JV football coach,
and Rebecca Anderson, PhMS/PHS counselor.

Approve bills from February 2017 (#341997-342147 and wires) for $572,958.87.

The next regular board meeting will be held on April 17, 2017 at 6:00 pm. ltems to
include on agenda are Employee Handbook and Additional Compensation Plan
revisions

Motion (Krog/Burkart) fo convene into executive session at the conclusion of the open
session

A.

Pursuant to WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of considering employment,
April 2017 - Page 10




promotion, retirement, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises
responsibility.
e Discuss Preliminary Notice of Non-Renewal

Motion carried with roll call vote 6-0 at 6:44 p.m.

Xl The Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to W1 Stat. Sec. 19.85(1), if
necessary, to act on motions made during the executive session.

Xll.  Motion {(Krog/Marlenga) to reconvene into open session. Motion carried 6-0.

XIIl.  Action ltems - Motion (Krog/Marlenga) to direct administration to deliver the preliminary
notice of non-renewal for 2017-18 as recommended by administration o the Board.
Motion carried 6-0.

XIV.  Motion (Burkart/Marlenga) to édjourn at 6:44 pm. Motion carried 6-0.

Respectiully submitted,

Wendy Rodewald, Clerk
Board of Education

April 2017 - Page 11




New Hires/Transfers

Personnel Report
March 18, 2017 - April 14, 2017

Previous .
ion New Effective
Name/Position - L Employee
Position Description Salary Date
Salary
Paul Feuerer Replace Spring Season
Boys Tennis Coach Mike Rocheleau
Recruitment
Position Position Status Location Posting Date
FBLA Advisor Replace Jean Flower Phillips High School 08-31-2015
Business Education or
Computer Scienhce Teacher 2017-18 Staffing Plan Phillips High Schoal 01-17-2017
Elementary Teacher (3) 2017-18 Staffing Plan Phillips Elementary 01-20-2017
K-12 Guidance
Elementary Emphasis 2017-18 Staffing Plan Phillips Elementary 02-09-2017
Girls Varsity Tennis Coach Replace Mike Rocheleau |Phillips High School 02-10-2017
Boys Soccer Coach Replace Mark Fuhr Phillips High School 03-06-2017
Football Assistant Varsity
Coach Replace Robert (BJ) Bolz |Phillips High School 03-15-2017
Football JV Coach Replace Dan Eklund Phillips High School 03-15-2017
PES Custodian (11-7pm) Replace Bob Weber Phillips Elementary 04-03-2017
Groundskeeper Replace Fred Krenzke District 04-03-2017
Summer Student Custodian New Paosition District Buildings 04-10-2017
Special Education Teacher Replace Jessica Nichols |Phillips Elementary

Resignations/Retirements

o Resignation/ Effective .
Name Position Retirement Date Years of Service Location
JEmployment
Bob Weber PES Custodian  |Terminated 04/03/2017 16 PES
Fred Krenzke Groundskeeper  |Retirement 03/13/2017 15 District

i
E
April 2017 - Page 12



000°00ST

09 vLZ'TT

29'8S8'T00'E

66'66C'Y
£¥° 065

97'896'L66'C

000 {(/1/T£/50 USN0IU1) PEMOLIOG 1301

(Xew 00‘00S T$) S2ue{RE HP3ID JO BUMN JUSLNJ

(Supprayd) Suipuads x23|d

|el0lL

(s8uineg) jueg |eucnen 1sid

|00d JUBUIISSAU] LA0D [BIO]
(Buppayd |eJausn) jueg [euotien 15414

FRXEFFFEELLLEERRERFERAREF FIODOT JO PUT 2xx 3 FFFFRFFFEXRERRERRLRR

17707 ‘U24EIA O SE 121ISIG 21 03 3|qE|ieAY Spund

EF0T iSIUNODDY JO ASCUON

T8°5S Z1°BS EL888°LET S Z5°89¢ LS GB PSR VEL 8L E0E 168 8 TS TIBL'ZY6 78 STEIOL 25Uadxy puULID
00°000°'2 00708072 SNOTIDUSNWEL WYEDO¥d-MON dHHIO ——— —m——ff ——— 0T
8L°§ Le"g 96°YTZ‘37 00°065°E 8V 88L'Y 77 L8867 LOG 00TIBTTSS A¥HS TYNOIIONYLSNI QISYHOENA mmm e ——— 0T
G9°9LY vES 00°9396°0F8 aNnd FIHLONY O SYEESNYIL mmm —m—oTF ———  HOT
g5° 86 967 L6 89°LT9°9ZT 55" 696 'ELT | 896¥TYETT SADTAYIS I90ddNS YHHIO P A TOT
§5°66 L1788 TI 8ZG'ETT 00°TLOOT 87°999'16 00 ¥GL 82T SINFROUND 3 FONVIASNT e XA 20T
68 €5 LT GL 88°0TF’952 TS FOEET zZz vz8‘oe LE 6LEGEE G0 TTIT IPE _ SEOIANES TW4INID ——— ———=8Z --- T0T
10798 ov P9 €L 9P 6021 LO"OLT 60T 60°T09°65T §L°€LE7586°T 00" LIB LLE'T NOIIWEISINTIHIY SSENISNA e T A 0T
TZ 0L §L769 ST TIS'¥9E SZTLIL'GE 69 TE9 6T BL ZLG'TLY F8TLLT'TTS NOTIVSLISINIHAY DNITTINE TOOHIS ——— ===} --- 30T
08" 1L LLTEL 03°8T€‘96T TV OER ST 60°LL8°1E P1°LT9 1992 00"08L'692 NOTIVELSINIHOY TYEaNED e ————£F ——— 0T
82785 E0°ES ¥STESEBTT ELTFIL’ET LLTBBT LT F9 T08’2T2 00 FLE'DZZ SEITANES JIIVIS quOHaoDmamZH = m—==ZZ7 -—- 30T
L7 P8 80" 19 6E°BTTEQ LV 679’8 66"8F9°TT TE 9LS/0ET 00 FB079ET SEITANES TId0d —————=TZ - qOT
66 €8 z0°ZS Z0°000°TT LET9967°T 00 €811 £5°006°€T QoPYLIIC SUREAN TYIDEAS YEHIO m—— el T == a0T
0€°89 1879 9% 8£T E6 80°LGLITE 0T T8T LT SETTLLIEYT 00°€LTTFT SATIITAIIOY A¥IAOTHEND-0D o e G T ——— 40T
¥1°59 PSTIL 91" FEE"LOT LB ZTETT 06 LGE’ST GETTPT YT 00°£88706T WOTAOTHEND T¥OISAHd %1 —— F0T
ZT B2 £T°69 9779257422 TE7960°92 62797098 9V LIS LEE 00"9TT 6ZE HOTASTHEND TENOTLTOCA ——— ———-gT -=- HOT
€628 L6 0L ZSTOFPSGPTT 9z L8pICT zZ0°T89 ‘P8t FZOTTIT P65 00°PET'PIGT RNTADTHEAD ¥YI0DEd emm ==L —-- HOT
?Z°28 zZ1°99 SL°683700TT BY TS 0ET TT PGS TLT 9T 0P6 TGS T 0O E0L°P95°T HOEOOININD GEIVIININEIATAND ——— —===1IT - 30T
§ QLA % OIXE AJTATION QAL AaTaTioy ATUIUCH  A3TATIOY ATUIUCH Jobphg pesTasy 3ebpng pPIsTeay LEQ 044 JNAE LE0 iad
9T-GT0Z  LI~370Z  LI-3T0T 9T-G10Z UDIER LI-9T0% UYoTEW 9T-5102 LI-9T02Z
T FIOYd (LTOZ/€ :93®d) 303D dxg pazod L9TOTO-00700° 20" LI S0
LT/ET/FO Hd ZF:F% sdTTITUG JO 32TIISTA TOOUSS d-zTpngIzs



FERFREFFFRFFFENIRFLREFRY FTOAOT TO DU 50055 A H A KKK Ko K30 A 3

gf ISIUNODDY Fo ITOQUON

LL™PS 80°LS 6€ €956y PETEOLESE'F  TTTLLZ'2Z8 SL°Z0%'8L8 6Z°8TL"Z668 0L 8LE’LL3 R STR30I 2nURAPE PUBIZ

LL™¥S 80" LS GETESEISTEY  P6TS0L'ZS6'Y TT-LLE’TEs SLTZ0F '8L8 62787726678 0T-8LZ'LLY’S aNAE THEANED --- —-= ——=—-= -—— ————(T

0¥ 71 8z°TT 08-82 §5°¢e 00°§1 00°00Z 007002 §H3d AJQD --- --- -00005 666 ——-¥0T

GE VL SPTBET ‘L G5 T8E‘8g 00000 ‘0T SNOANYTTADSIH -~~~ --- ~0000S 066 —--H0T

L7786 L7811 69 EIE TP LETILE L 66°LES 00"000sT 85°LSZ'8Y AIFE-H  CdA ¥OI¥E - SONNAFY --- --— -0000§ TL6 ———¥M0T

00°€ . . SINARISACTY YIHIO === === ~00005 §96 —---u0T

00°000°E 00°000°E . SS0T/SATYS INIWAINDT --- --- —-00005 198 -—--¥0T

E0°BLYEL 00°005°2% 140 JON AI¥LS Q¥HL GIY¥ 438 -—- --— -0000§ 08L ---¥0T

607 FT 89" EFZ 6T ' 00" ¥6F“L0Z 00" ¥6%°L0Z ¥I TTLIL ¥E§E ——— ——— -0000§ T5L ---¥0T

22} ‘ 07 G839 1T 00°GSE 18T 00T 0EY '20E SINYE9 IOEL0HMd TYIDEAS --- --- -0000§ 0€L ~~-d0T

007001 00°0S8L°L6T 00 0GL7L6T 00" 0GL LET pTy Trdng I8d --- --- -0000S $69 —-—-¥0T

. 00-98¥ ‘L 0076969 ary ¥IINdWos --- --- -0000% T69 ——--¥0T

¥Z 201 9£°091°2 00 ETT’Z 00°€1T e TYOOT HONOHHI EANEARY HIYLS —~- —=~= =0000§ 099 ~--¥0T

89°99 91°59 00" PSTIOBT 00" PIZ'LET £¢7259 01T ZG ESS0TE CGIV ZIYS ~mm === ~0000S5 089 -—-¥O0T

00°00T F0"8T 00'0ZT’S 00°005°2 . 007 0ET‘S 00°TS8'ET SINWES IDEPCHE TYIDEdS -—- ——— -00006 0€9 —-~H0T

98°£9 68°€3 00°9T6°60%3°T  D0'TBS’SEL’'T  00°099°LT9 00" P56 7 LYY OO LLL'FIS'E 00" T6TBILZ GTY NOIIVZITYNDH --- ——= ~00005 1Z9 ==-d0T

65270677102 AI¥ AI¥LE 9AHIO --- ---— -0000G 619 ---¥0T

00°8TQ°TE 00°8T0°1E aI¥ RYV9dIT --- --- -0000§ £19¢ ---¥0T

8z €6 F0"LS 007 50¥% ‘09 00°6L5795 FE Z97 ‘89 00°000759 0¥ NOISWIMDASNWII --—- --- -0000§ Z19 ---¥0T

00°006°Y 00" o0E ‘F SIIY TYYEdHd J0 IISNYYL --- --- 00008 LIS —--¥M0T

L& BRT £0°FZ8°C B0 LE 00°00G"°T 0070081 $EDUNOS “¥EINI SAIY J0 IISNYEL --- —-—— -000D0S §T15 ———d0T

. DO ZTIL'8FT 00°908°€£T TLSIO CHOS IM INEWTIOWNE NI40 ~-- ~=- ~0000G SFE ---¥0T

£5°55 80°£8 UETELLL TE TE9°TT 00°02 86°865°¢ 00°000°FT 00°000°FT STYLNEY --- —--- -0000% £6€ ---¥0T

T0° P01 1072271 00°1ZT791 00°¢T16°8T 00 T8V T 00-oLL’e 00*005°ST 00700§°ST gaEd INIANLS --- —--- -00006 26% ---d0T

PP09 L0 ZL S0°BES S 80°6LE'S ZG"ZG6 8L"608 00 08L’6 oDy L SINIHLSIANL MO ISTHIINI --- --— -0000S 087 ---d¥0T

PEPIY 196 0L 6EG6 067097 ‘2T £0°529°T DbTELL'E Qo0*00E’'S 00" 096 2T THODNI ALIAILOY TCOHDS ¥EHIC ~-- --— —0000S 6.2 ---¥0T

£5°80T ge-98 ZeTéLz’st FETLEE'2T 00°26% DD"S6T 0oTooo‘sT 00°000°GE SNOISSIHIY --— -—- —-0000§ Ti2 —-~-H0T

zZZ'ST 83728 0¥-EIZ 00°2IE’T 00°20% T 00°3TF'T SIOELEO TYITAWO-NON SNIJ¥NS -—— —=~ ~0D000S ¥92 ——-¥0T

[ARrA4 LYAAS 09 8¥6 € LB FS0E 0676%T 00 TLE'S 00°59F "6 SHEI NOIIWIYOdSNYAL === === =00008 6VZ —~~¥0T

0L" DS 9T €5 ELT8PE’T 95°ZZET 00°£9% ‘2 0088772 XEL AAOH FTIEOH --- --- -00006 €12 ---¥0T

9r LS 9Z°8% LLTZ9F7R96°Z  TFP°0907699°2 00 FPIE‘GST S DOLEE TS T KYIL ALMAAOWd ¥Y¥HA INFIEOD --- ~~= ~0000§ TT1Z —---4¥90T

$ ALAd % QIAd A17TATI0V QIAd  AITATIOV QLAI  TATIDV A[UIUOW TATIDY ATUIUOK 38DpnE pesTasd 1sbpng pestasy 0ds 00T fdd  OJNAd 0d$ D0TLdd
91-5102  LI=9T0Z  9T-ST0Z £1-9102 $1-G10Z UDIBW L1-310Z U9T=W 91-510Z LT-9T0Z

LTQZ/E231B0) XU A%y pIEOS
sATTTTUL. TOT 12TAISTA ~TOOURE.

g e
LT/€T/%07 WA 92°%




00°0$ . : -00°002$ : TS5pUig Hodoy ere( S99IAlas B1eQ SAISUSUSIdW0: TP /6
0003 | | oooors | TS ST Va0 SIS SeT SAUSUSIASS Tv8 | 26
; oo.om : oo.oom:vm _ . R . =% Y

00'0% $5h 0008

“o00esTs S35 00'0ES'TS

..oo.om . “Q0°0SLS

:00°0% : mm>m 00'0%

: 00°0E0TS mm>w 00°0€0°TS w X : TIoddne TeIg0.d 8907 PooupiiuD Aued. 797 . 46 .

00°0% S8A 0003 - X

00°0% 00'000°LS TBUIP{ING 96U 10 981U - S19UPEs] 118a%T BuIdo[Penad - 6
0008 100'000°s$ A -
” 00'0% m . :00°D00°ES m “UipIng s/Euls--sI9Uoeal Uodxy SUlIB[SASG. ST AT
0008 0076528 _ 50E I9A0 JUSW[OIUT UM ST9144810 407 WN[NIIIN) UM JNOA ESWH ysL 16

.00°0S . 00°005TS m Eeo-Tht UaBAgaq TUSU||01u3 UTiMm STIIsIg Jo] WHTHosuo) veld: 987 @ 46




TSPI0 WNPOId PATS M 65C . L6

000% : S3A100°08 p 4 vZ
"00°0$ _ S94.00°0$ X L6
0068 _, _ SaA100°05 m X .

10008 00°'08.% ToI9uU0 J038J0pS JUSied . 08¢
00'05 , mm>. 0008 X | VOUNN] TUSLiaAs1yaY JUSPNIS UBDIaWY SAREN 10J 4J0M13 zimmmaimﬂ

00 00rTS SBA 00'00P S

10008 100°000°£%

0008 ) -00°000°S$

0608 : o0000ES .

000% ” .00 00Yss UB[d ABD 8 (55 1IN) LOdANS JO SWa3shS [9AST THNIN.

008 500068 e T m
00°0% ” Woo.oomm | 5} IOIEN[EA] [BUIT1Xg JTOTGITS €507 SSoUSAlIOoHT J0IEINPT . TEL | LG h
:00°0% L0008 . : [SPOIN 140 SSeUBAIIIL] JOIBNp3 . 124 16
0005 , 0003 | STL 6
0508 000068 , TR TS SN Y [T

_oo.om . _ : — i _ T SWBY S1Y3 404 150D [eI0].
o8 00708 SOOI €14 L6

00°05 | 00TLLTS | $0HG 000 UUL $531 UTM SDITSID 10] WNI0SUGS (€501 USEQTSIM. €1¢ 26
00'0% , 1000098 , GiUTEL] JIET5 9100 Se9lAa5 Bjeq SAsUayaidWo) Th8 L6 “,
0008 0000STE _ TESTIOY YE PRLILIOISTT) SaINITS EE] SRFURYSIaN0)  TrE | L6

10003 _ "00°00t'Z$




00's8YS

00'968S

00°PSES

00°0%

TS WRATO5069 vaoy 809

WaY] SIy3 10} 150D _mpomr

00'STO'TS

T00dNns WUBIZ0I] ASO|OUYDaL SNISISSY . B¢ & L6

000055

WEIDHOVAL 955 . L6 |

00'T8YPS S5TAIBS AISAIRQ DN U UOREDIIED SSANDa1) 197050 STEHeIeN [U0rPnasul 999 . /6
00°STOTS o o e
00°0SLS ~TEREE 5 TS qWnU Agpoas] 5 US| S99TAI9% TUMNSU0) ASO[OUUISL [EUSHESNPY | SbL | 46
00°000°€$ | T 5]d S901AIo¢ BUNHeU0y AS0joUUJSL [EUDHESNPa: StL 46
00'000'5$ ) o OB SIS SUTSUGS ABO OUUER L [EUOREONpS

BIq z09 | 16

WNOSUC) EIPSTN [E3]

) 3
|elol

0008 $341 00708

SANEII] JOTeonpP3 JUsIed SPIMAIEIS M 997 - 1T




L0008 ) : ! mumEEmw 56 IO 53D 108]u0d wco_u__u_umm STE . /L6
; : : M3U--3DIAIRS UBld PRIEPIICSUL) (V353) Py UDHEINDP3 :

ovosss

000873

000098 m | [SAED J6 Joquinu &_wwmw\_m_ cmE ToTELIpioo) E:_:u_hhmw.ﬁwﬂ.;s.m.wﬂ
F00°00SZLS _ 7 :mmn_ T03eulpioas E:_nu_tzu. &L 16
00'SLES . w TERep §0 J3GUINU AJI505] UEPIULI8L JOMISN JoINdWio) gyL L6

00°S6ETS , Jwaly] sIy3 Jof 150D [e10]
00'95T$ | ssk 0O'9STS | X

0003 " 00885 : 16
00950TE T S2A 00'950°TS X TJ0 Joquinu AJBSas-—UEs] Jsd 1509) [MOd 2IN0 USIH: 289 L6
0508 | 5558 | WS PSSELR PSS 808 1%
00°0$ : : 1 00°897$ - TIRILS/AR “._____&___wmmmﬁ___mc%.&mx_mnﬂ Vs30: 06E . L6

00'E8TS

S8A; 00'E8TS

BEECCTI R

PPN
o“.—_ ﬂm._um.ﬁﬂ

8T

&HDN :
‘_om :

swes) .m>mn_ wo

lo1 03 (et0y. [67] squiny [ppviomeusy [rzlpaveloid [seleomes  SINIAT ANV wz_s_s_éwom_n_ INIANLS 9 awayl
00°0$ , W WBYL SIy3 10} 350) [30 ._.

00°0$ , W FIEUNST|
: ” : 1500 IC) VY50 (|80 @sea|d mco_f_uvm MSN-—0T #vodl) m&u_Emm _muccho._Scm“ /8, 16

L PPTITS




00'8SSTS ; $3A 00'855°TS X " e TN R Y A
Q0'EZP'ETS

SSA° OC'ETH'ETS X TUSHEIFRIUIPY [eJ9UsD 108 ST

‘orezr'es s34 00°€20'6%

0003 050528 m SAEP JO Joquiny A{SS0S] dIYs.opes] pa [2pedS. 9ET L6
Go'E : STEUII5o 3500 JO] V512 1equod SUOHIPpe Mau--1339.d 93U] 9Bensue] Usls STT - \.mw,
-00°0% _ _ _ e

000 100°007$

-00°0% | ”

0008 . : FIEWNs 5555 107 v JJEIUOD SUONIPPE MaU—(9[[1e1d] [euolssojoidesed 07T L6
|00'8/8°95 3\ 00'8/8'9% X AINGON 78 UOREIUSHO  CI¥ - 46
008 _

000 ” 0000825

00°0% | 00°005°2$

0003 | | 2T L6
0008 | o0oszs | 092 | 16
00708 ‘

.00°05 00°00S°TS | TOUANS SYI905-TUSPNIS 1 95eyed Hoddns Joineysg & Wsuny | 9T - /6
G508 . 0005LS : “ “TSREB Jo ToquInu AJoads) EmEmomm\,mm“ 9/T « L6
0008 _ -00°009°TS Tuswdojonsg [euo ssejold

00°05LFS

10iAEyag TUSPIIS Woddne o1 SUl eSS

00'0s

1 00'68T°7S

000 _ 5810008 T . TOTUISIS0S TORTON TSRl €11 16 |
00'0$ _ ‘ocoorzs . : 5 I
0008 | ‘woores TR TEN s1¢ 46

00°0% 00°009S 6150100 POlUgiEL ¥ PoUID  ¢S1 46




)0'928°0VS | | S3IIAIDS 8T-ZT0T 10) 150D 12L1SIQ parewilsy _maoF

00TLY'EES . a3yl siyl 1o} 150 [BI0L




